

Ontario Sailing Race Management Committee Meeting Minutes Monday, October 17, 2011

Attendees: Graham Dougall, Irene McNeil, Mark Searle, John Weakley, Jake Starr

1. Introductions
 - a. Mark had a great time in Spain
2. Course Material Review (Postponed as Ross not attendance)
3. Planning for Ontario Sailing RM Courses in 2012
 - a. John Weakley indicated that
 - i. Mark Set should be held in Britannia in Ottawa
 - ii. Paul Teller of Hudson Yacht Club is interested in having a Mark Set course
 - b. Irene indicated that she is looking at a course at EYC
 - c. Jake mentioned that the Midland area is need of course. Mark supplied a name with whom Jake can communicate
 - d. Mark mentioned that the Buffers basin is looking at a course. Mark and Graham to follow up
4. Officials Summit at CYA AGM
 - a. Race Management Committee extended its thanks to Mark Searle and Peter van Muyden for arranging the Summit
 - b. Mark stated that
 - i. Officials Summit is not a re-cert course
 - ii. Revert and cert process is part of discussion at Summit
 - iii. Mark to provide details on how to expense the Summit in the near term
 - c. Attendees so far
 - i. Graham Dougall, John Weakley, Bill Visser, Ross Cameron, Pat Lymburner, Irene McNeil, Jake Starr, Mark Searle so to date
5. Other Business

Thanks,
Edward Graham Dougall